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COSPONSOR MEMO #12

TO: All Senators

FROM: Senator Jane C. Orie O\efb
DATE: December 17, 2011

SUBJECT: Municipalities Planning Code Amendments

I will soon be reintroducing SB 285, which would amend the Municipalities Planning
Code (MPC) by addressing some impediments to land development. The bill would:

1. Add a new Section 507.1 which implements a court decision providing that when
there is doubt over the meaning of a land development ordinance, the “tie” goes to the
landowner (similar language already exists for zoning ordinances).

2. Amend Section 508(4)(VI) by providing that the minimum percentage of lots in each
phase of a residential subdivision (i.e. housing development) be reduced from 25% to
20% unless a lesser percentage is approved by the governing body.

3. Amend Section 909.1(B)(3) by allowing applicants who need both a conditional use
approval and a variance to have both applications considered by the governing body
rather than requiring a separate proceeding for a variance at the zoning hearing board.

4. Amend Section 914.1 by making editorial corrections and clarifying that appeals from
a preliminary opinion of a zoning officer must be brought within 30 days after the time
period presently required by Section 916.2.

5. Amend Section 916.2 by providing that preliminary opinions of a zoning officer must
be issued within 45 days after receipt of a written request (currently no timetable).

SB 285 was cosponsored by Senators Alloway, Brubaker, Musto, Pileggi, Robbins,
Waugh, D. White and Wonderling. The bill was unanimously reported by the Senate Local
Government Committee last session. The PA Builders Association supports the bill and the PA
State Association of Township Supervisors is neutral on it.

If you are interested in cosponsoring this legislation, please contact Kacie Morrell at 787-
6538 or kmorrell@pasen.gov.
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